This material is part of a collection that documents the harassment, discrimination, and retaliation
perpetrated against Alaska's women research scientists by their supervisor, with full knowledge (and

arguably, ""tacit approval"”) of their federal employer, the USDA Agricultural Research Service (ARS)
Bower, Cindy

From: Contento, Janis

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 8:54 AM

To: Philibert, Juli; Bower, Cindy

Subject: RE: webTA NOTIFY notification from CYNTHIA K. BOWER
Cindy,

At this point, go ahead and insert comments into your T&A Leave Form. Depending on what the
ruling is from HQ, we may need to do a corrected T&A Card. 1I'll keep you posted.

Thanks, jc

----- Original Message-----

From: Philibert, Juli

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 8:43 AM

To: Bower, Cindy

Cc: Contento, Janis

Subject: RE: webTA NOTIFY notification from CYNTHIA K. BOWER

Please describe your 6/2 Admin. Leave activities in the Remarks box on your TA, then re-
validate your TA.

Thanks,

Juli

Juli A. Philibert, Secretary
USDA-Agricultural Research Service
Subarctic Agricultural Research Unit
905 Koyukuk, 356 O'Neill Bldg
Fairbanks, AK 99775-7200

(907) 474-1806 '

(907) 474-1813 7

"I am still determined to be cheerful and happy, in whatever situation I may be; for I have
also learned from experience that the greater part of our happiness or misery depends upon
our dispositions, and not upon our circumstances."

- Martha Washington

----- Original Message-----

From: Bower, Cindy

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 3:24 PM

To: Philibert, Juli

Subject: FW: webTA NOTIFY notification from CYNTHIA K. BOWER

Juli,
Oops, sorry. (I typed into the wrong square and somehow "reset" my timesheet.) CKB

----- Original Message-----

From: The webTA System [mailto:usdawebta@nfc.usda.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 3:19 PM

To: Bower, Cindy



Subject: webTA NOTIFY notification from CYNTHIA K. BOWER

Message from webTA Production

The following webTA notification was sent by CYNTHIA K. BOWER (BOWERC****) to CYNTHIA K.
BOWER (BOWERC****)

Record modified for employee [CYNTHIA K. BOWER]. This resets current time sheet validation.

This message was sent from an automated system that cannot receive e-mail. Please do not
reply to this message.



